
From: Peter Cammish
To: Laurie Gorman
Subject: RE: Agenda for College Governance Council Meeting October 26, 2016
Date: Monday, January 23, 2017 10:32:00 AM
Attachments: CGC Planning Priorities.pdf

Hi Laurie
 
Could you send the following on to CGC – many thanks /// Peter
 
 

The CGC meeting of 25th January will revisit the Institutional Priorities that will be used for Unit
Planning in spring 2017.
 

Please provide your feedback on the priorities as described in my email of October 26th and
attached.
 
On approval of the priorities management will use them as a guide for planning activities. You will be
provided with a full list of planned projects grouped by priority. You will also receive regular progress
reports on each of the priorities throughout the academic year.
 
These priorities represent an important step in advancing the mission of the college and provide
directed focus to people involved in the planning process.
 

From: Peter Cammish 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 4:33 PM
To: Khadijah Adjabeng <khadijah.adjabeng@solano.edu>; Alexandra "Sandra" Therrien
<Alexandra.Therrien@solano.edu>; Celia Esposito-Noy <Celia.Esposito-Noy@solano.edu>; Christie
Speck <Christie.Speck@solano.edu>; Erin Farmer <Erin.Farmer@solano.edu>; George Olgin
<George.Olgin@solano.edu>; Gregory Brown <Gregory.Brown@solano.edu>; Helen "Virginia" Guleff
<HelenVirginia.Guleff@solano.edu>; Irene Camins <Irene.Camins@solano.edu>;
jacob.hinkle727@gmail.com; Jeffery Lehfeldt <Jeffery.Lehfeldt@solano.edu>; Kevin Anderson
<Kevin.Anderson@solano.edu>; Laurie Gorman <Laurie.Gorman@solano.edu>; Michael Wyly
<Michael.Wyly@solano.edu>; Richard Crapuchettes <Richard.Crapuchettes@solano.edu>;
Nowroozi.Radmehr@gmail.com; Shirley Lewis <Shirley.Lewis@solano.edu>; Tina Abbate
<Tina.Abbate@solano.edu>; Tonmar Johnson <Tonmar.Johnson@solano.edu>; Yulian Ligioso
<Yulian.Ligioso@solano.edu>
Subject: RE: Agenda for College Governance Council Meeting October 26, 2016
 
Good afternoon
 
Further to today’s meeting – thank you all for your feedback - attached is a PDF with the planning
priorities for the 2016/2017 planning year.
 
The priorities were developed as a way to :
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Planning Philosophy 


Accreditation 


Standard I A 3: The institution’s programs and 


services are aligned with its mission, and wheth-


er the mission directs institutional priorities in 


meeting the educational needs of students.  


Standard I B 5: The institution assesses accom-


plishment of its mission through program review 


and evaluation of goals and objectives, student 


learning outcomes, and student achievement. 


Quantitative and qualitative data are disaggre-


gated for analysis by program type and mode of 


delivery.  


Standard I B 9 : The institution engages in con-


tinuous, broad based, systematic evaluation and 


planning. The institution integrates program 


review, planning, and resource allocation into a 


comprehensive process that leads to accom-


plishment of its mission and improvement of 


institutional effectiveness and academic quality. 


Institutional planning addresses short- and long-


range needs for educational programs and ser-


vices and for human, physical, technology, and 


financial resources.  


1. identifies the goals or objectives to be achieved,  


2. formulates strategies to achieve them,  


3. arranges or creates the means required, and  


4. implements, directs, and monitors all steps in their proper sequence. 


Identified through mission, strategic goals and priorities. Additional short term goals may be 


identified through local outcomes assessment 


Developing specific action plans with timelines and identified responsibility 


Identifying and committing required resources  


Directing and allocating human, financial and 


physical resources required. Monitoring progress. 


Planning pyramid 


Planning questions 


Planning process 


Vision


Mission Statement


Strategic Goals


Priorities


Activity Plans


Primarily aimed at external 
constituents


Actual workable statements to 
guide internal planning


Specific activities 
and objectives that 
consider the 
current situation


Deliberately vague
Stable over the long term


No prioritization
No consideration of 


resources


Explicit statements
Unstable


Defines priorities
Considers resources







Planning Priorities 


Improve Student Experience and Student Success 


Accreditation and Regulatory Compliance 


Institutional Stability 


This priority covers initiatives that can be used to increase student retention, engage-


ment and ultimately success at the course and program level. The student experience 


covers everything from application, registration, counselling, enrollment, scheduling, 


classroom experiences to student support and ultimately graduation.  


Improvements to the experience may include increasing ease of use, engagement, satis-


faction with services or facilities as well as access to resources. Improving student suc-


cess is often a product of these initiatives. 


This priority covers all initiatives that lead to  strengthening compliance with all accred-


itation, legal, state and federal mandates.  This priority will also cover projects that 


help us to address audit findings, building regulations and attendance accounting. 


Accreditation compliance means strengthening our ability to meet the published ac-


creditation standards as well as procedures for substantive change. Governmental 


mandates include Chancellors Office directives, Title V Ed Code, Federal Financial Aid, 


State and Federal Reporting as well as union contracts. 


This priority covers projects that help the institution remain more stable in the face of 


increasing complexity and disruption. This may include initiatives that promote faculty 


and staff training and development, production of written policies and procedures, HR 


staffing and succession planning as well as technological integration.  


Another major factor of institutional stability is the stability of the financial health of 


the institution.  Financial stability can be promoted through having sound budgeting 


processes, increasing knowledge of fiscal processes amongst users as well as under-


standing and  developing models and financial indicators that allow stakeholders to 


interpret financial health. 


Example Projects 


Example Projects 


Example Projects 


Develop stacked certificates 


Implement DegreeWorks 


Implement evening services 


Improve Tutoring facilities 


Curriculum alignment 


Update online registration 


Financial Aid  Education 


Use SLO assessments 


Streamline 3SP Reporting 


Complete Prog Review Process 


Implement employee evaluations 


Redesign curriculum process 


Implement staff training 


Implement Planning Database 


Implement budget development 


Develop Enrollment Model 


Comprehensive Flex Cal 


Document administrative procedures 







·         Add more focus and relevancy to planning activities.
·         Allow CGC and other shared governance groups to influence medium term direction of the

institution
·         Facilitate tracking and communication of important projects

 
 
As members of CGC I propose that:
 

·         You provide feedback to me on these priorities at the next regular meeting.
·         In Spring 2017, you will review and provide feedback on a complete list of activity plans that

support these priorities.
·         From Fall 2017 onwards you will be provided with regular (once a semester) accountability

progress reports that show how the plans are advancing these priorities. You will provide
comment and recommendation on progress.

·         You will provide input and guidance on future changes to priorities.
 
Many thanks … Peter
 

From: Khadijah Adjabeng 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2016 9:10 PM
To: Alexandra "Sandra" Therrien <Alexandra.Therrien@solano.edu>; Celia Esposito-Noy
<Celia.Esposito-Noy@solano.edu>; Christie Speck <Christie.Speck@solano.edu>; Erin Farmer
<Erin.Farmer@solano.edu>; George Olgin <George.Olgin@solano.edu>; Gregory Brown
<Gregory.Brown@solano.edu>; Helen "Virginia" Guleff <HelenVirginia.Guleff@solano.edu>; Irene
Camins <Irene.Camins@solano.edu>; jacob.hinkle727@gmail.com; Jeffery Lehfeldt
<Jeffery.Lehfeldt@solano.edu>; Kevin Anderson <Kevin.Anderson@solano.edu>; Laurie Gorman
<Laurie.Gorman@solano.edu>; Michael Wyly <Michael.Wyly@solano.edu>; Peter Cammish
<Peter.Cammish@solano.edu>; Richard Crapuchettes <Richard.Crapuchettes@solano.edu>;
Nowroozi.Radmehr@gmail.com; Shirley Lewis <Shirley.Lewis@solano.edu>; Tina Abbate
<Tina.Abbate@solano.edu>; Tonmar Johnson <Tonmar.Johnson@solano.edu>; Yulian Ligioso
<Yulian.Ligioso@solano.edu>
Subject: Agenda for College Governance Council Meeting October 26, 2016
 
Hello College Governance Members,
 
Please see attached the meeting Minutes from October 12, 2016 and the meeting Agenda for
Wednesday, October 26, 2016.
 
 
Best regards,
 
Khadijah Adjabeng
 
 

Khadijah A. Adjabeng
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Executive Coordinator, Vice President of Student Services
Solano Community College
4000 Suisun Valley Road
Fairfield, CA 94534-3197
Phone: 707-864-7173
Fax: 707-646-7702
E-mail: khadijah.adjabeng@solano.edu
 

https://owa.solano.edu/owa/redir.aspx?C=ojs9ddyYF0i8P65esCiHVb2p0q-m_9MIVmV5X5M_sLuZNWtX4aE51v1XSfcX8RpgHGBm3A53nYg.&URL=mailto%3akhadijah.adjabeng%40solano.edu

